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Ruth Nettles 

From: Heather Kirby [hkirby@telecomcounsel.com] 

Sent: Friday, April 02, 20104:49 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FL IXC registration for Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 

Attachments: FL IXC filing.pdf 

Please see the attached new IXC registration for Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. 

Thank you, 

Heather Kirby 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.e. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 
(770) 232-9200 
(770) 232-9208 (Fax) 
hkirby@telecomcounsel.com 
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IXC REGISTRATION FORM 

Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc.
Company Name 

Florida Sect$tary of State. Registration No, _F_O_9_00_0_0_0_2_4_3_8_____________ 

Fictitious Name{s) as flled at Fla. Sea. of State 

company Mailing Name 
Crexendo Business Solutions, 

~ 
mo. 

Mailing Address _1_0_2_0_1~S~o~u~th__~5~ls~t~S_t_r~e~e_t_______p_h_o_en_i_x_______A_r_i_z_o_n_a______Bs044 

Web Address www.orexendo.com 
sales8crexendo.comE-mail Address 

Physical Address 10201 South 51st Street Phoenix Arizona 85044 

Company Liaison Jeff Korn 

Title Chief Legal officer 

(SOl) 227-0004Phone 
(SOl) 426-5712Fax 
jkorn@storeson11ne.comE.-mail address 

Jeff XOalConsumer Liaison to PSC 

Title Chief laegal Officer 

10201 South 51st Street Phoenix Arizona 85044Address 
(SOl) 227-0004Phone 
(801) 426-67nFa:<: 
jkorn@storesonline.aomE.-mail address 

My company's tariff as required in Section 384X14~ Ffoiida Statut~j is enclosed with this form. I 
understand that my company must notify the COtnmissIO'r.[:()f any· changes to the above Information 
pursuant to Section 364.02, AoJida Statutes. My company; will ow~.Regulatory Assessment Fees for 
each year or pc:lftlal year my registration is active pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. My 
company will comply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, conceming carrier selection requirements, 
and Section 364.604, Flortda Statutes, concemlng blUing practices • 

.Jonathan Brickson, Chief Financial Officer = .,..,-- Signature of Company Representative' Printedrryped Name of Representative 

B~r"1 I ' tZ.-MO 

Form PSCIRAD 31 (BIOS) 
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 


PROPOSED TARIFF 




PROPOSED TARIFF 



